
United Nations 

GENE RA L 
ASSEM B LY 
THIRTY -SECOND SESSION 

OfficwL R ecords • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 60th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr . JANKOWITSCH (Austria) 

CONTENTS 

SECOND COMMITTEE 
60th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 13 December 1977 

at 10 . 30 a.m. 
New York 

AGENDA ITEM 59: UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 67 : ASSESSMENT OF THE PROGRESS MADE IN THE TI.fPLEMENTATION OF GENERAL 
ASS~ffiLY RESOLUTIONS 2626 (XXV}, 3202 (S-VI}, 3281 (XXIX) AND 3362 (S- VII), ENTITLED 
RESPECTIVELY "INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY FOR THE SECOND UNITED .NATIONS 
DEVELOPMENT DECADE" , "PROGRAMME OF ACTION ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A NEW INTERNATIONAL 
ECONOMIC ORDER" , "CHARTER OF ECONOMIC RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF STATES" AN.D "DEVELOPMENT 
AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION" (continued} 

• This record is subject to correction. Conections mould be incorporated m a copy of 
the record and should be sent wirhin one wuk of rht date of publicarion to lhe Chief. 
Offic oal Records Ed iting Sect ion, room .-\ · 3550. 

Correction• wiJJ be issued shortly after lhe end of lhe session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee . 

77-58873 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.2/32/SR .60 
15 December 1977 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C.2/32/SR.60 

The 

AGENDA ITEH U::'HTED l'TATI )J'JS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION ( -=-..::.:;;:;_......:;;;.:..;..;.c_c_' 

(A/C.2/32/L.60) 

L (Belgium) said that, Hith to draft resolution 
A/C. 
uhich it 
to -vrhich 

; paragraph 2 ( :1), her reservations 
had formulated in c with General Assembly resolution E, 
that subparagraph referred. 

2. Speaking on behalf of the States members of the Economic Community, 
she recalled the consensus reached by the International Development Board at its 
eleventh session that the negotiations with a vie-v1 to drafting a constitution for 
UIUDO should be resumed 1-ri thin the framework of a plenipotentiary conference. At 
that session, it had been agreed that, in the first , the worl\. of that 
conference should be modelled on the vork of the most recent ses of the 
Interc;overnmental Corrrraittee of the Uhole. In the view of the EEC member States, 
three ~v-eeks at least -vrere needed to complete the draft constitution and only 
thereafter could the final " namely, the c.cloption of the Constitution, be 
initiated. It 1ms in accordance vri th that interpretation that the States members 
of the Economic CoEmunity ;1ould be able to join in a consensus on draft 
resolution A/C,2/32/L. 

l. ivlr. LADOR (Israel) saic'. that~ while his delegation supported the idea of 
holding a conference of ipotentiaries on the establishment of UNIDO as a 
specialized agency, it vroulc have to abstain from voting on the draft resolution, 
operative paragraphs 2 (b) end 3 of >·rhich requested the Secretary-General to 
finance the participation of the Palestine Liberation Organization in the 
Conference, a provision which his delegation naturally opposed. 

4, (United f3iates of America) said that the successful negotiation 
of for Ul' IDO had been an important consideration for the United 
States since the beginning c,f the ions in January His delegation 
vrished to emphasize that thE United States Government was prepared to continue to 
participate actively and constructively in an negotiating framevrork 
1.rith a vievl to completion of the nec;otiations in the near future, To be acceptable 
to his delegation, any arrangement must clearly provide for further negotiation of 
unresolved basic sues at i:he technical Harking level. A draft constitutional text 
reflecting many basic disagJ•eements should not be submitted to a high-level 
plenipotentiary conference. 

5. It was therefore his dE;legation 1 s interpretation that the second of the 
Conference, namely, the adoption of the Final Act and the opening of the 
Constitution for signature 1 could be convened after sufficient 'agreement had 
been reached at the technic~tl level on the basic issues raised by such a 
constitution. An interval of approxin:ately six w·eel\:s betvreen the and second 
stages of the Conference would be sufficient to allow Governments to review the 
resu1. ts of the negotiations and to determine lvhether could proceed to the 
second stage, However, as ·;he draft resolution did not provide for any further 



A/C.2/32/SR.60 

(llr, Bramante, United States) 

io!l of outstanding issues at the technical level prior to the convenine; of 
tl:2 Conference of Plenipotentiaries, his dele.c;ation uould have to vote ar;ainst it. 

G. Hith regard to operative parac;raph 2 (d) 9 his delegation could not support 
a provisio11 which Hould the United Nations Council for l'Jamibia full 
participatory, and not observer, status at the United Eations negotiating 
conference 0 

7. l1r o KANAZAHA (Japan) said that his delec;ation uould vote in favour of the 
draft resolution. Ho-vrever, it noted that some problems still remained with regard 
to the drafting of a constitution for Ul'HDO. Before the Constitution '1-ras finally 
adopted at the Conference of Plenipotentiaries, a preparato~J of a few weeks' 
duration -vrould be required in order to complete its drafting. He reiterate<l his 
delegation's request that the issues it had raised should be duly taken into account 
at the Conference of Plenipotentiaries, so that the Constitution could be signed by 
all participants in the Conference. 

8. Miss COURSm~ (France) said that her delegation would vote in favour of the 
draft resolution 0 However, it hoped that the Conference of Plenipotentiaries vrould 
last for at least three weeks so that the negotiations on the drafting of the 
Constitution could be completed. Her delegation maintained its reservations with 
regard to operative paragraph 2 (c) and (d). 

9. Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.60 was adopted by 91 votes to l, 1-rith 
9 abstentions. 

10. Hr. HALL (Jamaica) explained that the adoption of draft resolution 
A/C.2/32/L.60 meant that, in accordance vrith paragraph 184 of the report of the 
Industrial Development Board on the work of its eleventh session (A/32/16), the 
negotiations on the drafting of a constitution for UNIDO -vmuld now continue within 
the framework of a Conference of Plenipotentiaries. In its first stage, that 
Conference >muld work along the same lines as the Intergovernmental Comrni ttee of 
the ln1ole with a vievr to completing the drafting of the Constitution. The final 
stac;e of the Conference would be the adoption of the draft Constitution, 

11. lilr. DALTON (United Kingdom) noted the explanation given by the representative 
of Jamaica. The United Kingdom hoped to a very active in removing the 
outstanding difficulties in the negotiations on the UIUDO Constitution. He vrished 
to point out that the United Kingdom delee;ation to the Conference of 
Plenipotentiaries would have powers to sign only the Final Act of the Conference 
and not the Constitution or any related documents. 

12. His delegation shared the reservations expressed by other delegations with 
regard to draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.60, paragraph 2 (d). 

I 0 •• 



AIC.21 
English 
Page 4 

Republic), on behalf of the 
sian SSR, Czechoslovakia, the Ge:cman 

c, Hungary, , Foland, the Ukrainian SSR and the USSH, 
delegations shared the basic implicit in the 

Declaration and Programme of and in General As resolution 
section IV, of accelerating ~;he industrialization of the developing 

14. to the of illUDO as a zed agency, ho1.rever, 
those strongly f<:lt that the Constitution of the organization must be 
very prepared, if it Has to benefit the developing es < 

Accordingly~ the Constitution should be drafted at an additional session of the 
Interc;overn!nental Cor.nni ttee or at a special meeting of the Group of 
order to ensure that the Con::erence of Plenipotentiaries achieved positive results 
For that reason, the delec;at:~ons for -vrhich he spoke had abstained from on 
the draft resolution. 

15. ~~1r. CHAO ICuno;-ta (China) that his delegation he~d voted in fa1rour of the 
draft resolution. Hm·rever, Lt to emphasize that, in the process of 
inviting international to participate in the Conference of 

, the provi:dons of General Asser.:tbly 2758 (XXVI) 
should 1Je tal<.en strictly into account. 

16. (Federal of Germany) said that his dele13;ation had voted 
in favour draft resol1tion, Hi th regard to paragraph 2 (d) 2 

his 1 s position continued to be that set forth in the interpretative 
statement which it had nade :lt the tine of the adoption of Genere.l Assembly 
resolution E. 

=...;;_..;:.;;;..=.:..;~:...=.. 
17. 
draft 
ree;ard 

(Netherland:3) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the 
reservations other deler~ations with 

paragrap·1 ( 

AGENDA ITEM 12: 

18. 
deci 

the folloving 

aUnited Nations [nternational Institute for Documentation 
s:m H)USing, Building and Planning 

Second Conmd tt ;;e recon1mends the General 
Trust Fund for Documt.::nt1tion on Housing, Building and 
by Economic and Social .:;ouncil resolutions 1166 (XLI) 
5 196G and 28 Har , to 
to cancel the Trust Fun :1 for Documentation on Hous 

, vrith regard to the 
, established 

and 1301 (XLIV) of 
the Secretary-General 

and authorize him to ut ili"ze the funds so released as a 
Habitat, the Centre for Human Settle:::ne;Jts, establishec 
resolution I,. , of . <, December 

and Planning 
contribution to 

General Assembly 

I ... 



A/C.2/32/SR.60 
English 
Page 5 

20. The _CEAII~HAN suggested that the Committee should adopt the following decision: 

"1'he Second Committee recommends the General .Assembly to take note of 
the following: 

(a) Note by the Secretary-General on the joint report of the Secretariats 
of the United Nations, the International Labour Organisation, the 
Food and Agriculture Orc;anization of the United Nations and the 
vJorld Bank on social and institutional reform as a means of 
increasing domestic food production and distributing it eQuitably 
among the population (A/32/139); 

(b) Summary of recent population trends and policies (A/C.2/32/L.8) 
prepared in accordance with Economic and Social Council decision 
87 (LVIII) of 6 May 1975, 1~rhich will be published as the Third 
Concise Report on the Horld Population Situation; 

(c) Report of the Secretary-General on immediate needs resulting from 
economic emergency situations (E/5989) ... 

21. 'Ihe decision vas adopted. 

AGENDA ITEl'1 67: ASSESSt-1ENT OF THE PROGRESS lilADE IN THE IMPLEHENTATION OF GENERAL 
ASSEHBLY RESOLUTIONS 2626 (XXV), 3202 (S-VI), 3281 (XXIX) AND 3362 (S-VII), 
ENTITLED RESPECTIVELY "INTERNATIONAL DEVELOP!',]ENT STRATEGY FOR THE SECOND UNITED 
liJATIONS DEVELOPMENT DECADE", nPROGRMiJME OF ACTION ON THE ESTABLISHHENT OF A NEl-l 
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER 11

, "CHARTER OF ECON01HC RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF STATESn 
AND "DEVELOn1ENT AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOBIC CO-OPERATION" (continued) 
(A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l, L.46/Rev.2, L.47/Rev.2, L.7l, L.73, L.75, L.84, L.86, L.98) 

AGENDA ITUI 71: ACCELERATION OF THE TP,ANSFER OF REAL RESOURCES TO DEVELOPING 
COUNTRIES (continued) (A/C. 2/32/L. 46/Rev. 2, L. 47 /Rev. 2, L. 86, L. 98) 

Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l 

22. Mr. BOTERO (Colombia), introducing draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l, 
explained that the changes made by the sponsors were the result of consultations 
aimed at reaching general agreement on a text. 

23. Ivlr. ZACID1ANN (German Democratic Republic) , speaking on behalf of the 
delegations of Bulgaria, the Byelorussian SSR, Czechoslovakia, the German Democratic 
Republic, Hunt;ary, Mongolia, Poland, the Ukrainian SSR and the USSR, said that the 
revised draft resolution reflected the concern of developing countries at the 
adverse effects which inflation in developed countries had on the :_r economic 
development. The socialist countries shared that concern, and it was on their 
initiative t],at the first recommendations on 1mys of combating in 'lation and its 
adverse effects on the developing countries had been formulated, :Jraft resolution 
A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l represented a logical follow~up to those recoi nendations. 

I . .. 



A/C.2/32/SR.60 
English 
Page 6 

(Hr. Zaclunann, GerLllan Democratic Republic) 

Moreover, the socialist cour.tries had proposed amendments to t he draft resolution 
which the sponsors had taker. into account and which had improved the orientation 
of the original t ext . 

24 . The socialist countries believed that the study to be undertaken by the 
Secretary- General of UNCTAD should concentrate on inflation i n the capitalist 
countries and its e ffects or. t he socio- economic development of other countries, 
particularly developing cour..t ries , and hoped that the Secretary- General's report 
would make specific recommer.dations for preventing a recurrence of that situation. 
They were gratified t hat a spirit of understa nding and co- operation had prevailed 
in the drafting of the resoJut ion and believed that, in accordance with General 
Assembly resolution 1995 (XJX), UNCTAD was the body best placed to study inflation 
and recommend measures to ccmbat inflation. 

25 . The countries for whicl:. he spoke believed that the study could be prepared 
without convening a group of experts . The issue could then be adequately 
discussed at a session of tt.e Trade and Development Board, and t here was no need 
to hold a special conference· on it. Those countries had already stated their 
position regarding the Par iE Conference on International Economic Co- operation, 
and that position remained 1:.nchanged. For the above reasons , they supported draft 
resolution A/C . 2/32/L. 22/Re,· .1. 

26. l~ . AKRM4 (Pakistan) , Epeaking in explanation of vote, said his delegation 
agreed with the sponsors of draft resolution A/C .2/32/L.22/Rev.l that inflation 
was an important phenomenon which r equired further study and agreement at t he 
international level, partictllarly in view of the many misunder standings regarding 
t he sources of inflation anC. its effects on both advanced and developing countries. 
The main focus should be on the sources of inflation , its transmission to developing 
countries and its impact on them. The primary source lay in the policies of 
advanced countries which sot..ght to meet levels of consumption and demand beyond 
their capabilities and thus transmitted inflation through rising prices and currency 
f luctuations . His delegation was pleased that the sixth preambular paragraph of 
the draft r esolution refleci.ed t he need fo r studies to focus on the transmiss ion 
of inflation, and it therefore supported the draft resolution. 

27. Mr. QUENTIN (Italy) said his delegation was aware of the national and 
international effects of inf lation on the development process, but felt that the 
problem could be most appropriately dealt with by competent international bodies 
which worked specifically on monetory problems , such as the Horld Bank and the 
International Monetary Fund. He doubted whether the problem proper ly fell within 
the mandate of UNCTAD. The economic and f inancial departments of all Governments 
had been studying the quest: .on, and he did not feel that the causes of inflation 
and its remedies could be pl'ofitably studied by a Horld conference. He regretted 
t hat his delegation would therefore have to abstain from voting on draft resolution 
A/C . 2/32/L.22/Rev . l . 

28. Hr . TAR LAN (Turkey) sa:.d that Turkey, as a developing country, attached 

I . . . 



A/C. 
English 
Pac;e 7 

(;1r. Tarlan, J.'urkey) 

special to the of inflation, However, in 
material on the , his dele13:ation felt that 

vie-vr of the "lvealth of 
the most s 

contribution vrhi ch could be made by a e;roup of 
transt:tission of inflation and s effects on 

be a study on the 
countries. 

29. (United ) said that inflation a very 
vias under by the Horld Bank, International 

the Governments of I-1ember States. had therefore 
endeavoured to introduce amendments w-hich would reflect the complexity of the 
problem. It ected the tendent and simplistic expressed by the 
representatives of the German Democratic Republic on behalf of several socialist 
countries, and also disagreed with the comments of the representative of Pakistan 
regarding the need to focus on the international ssion of inflation. The 
proposed should also such domestic factors as fiscal policies, and 
the report should take an over-all view of the In the view of his 
delegation, the report should be not by the Secretary-General of UNCTAD 
but by the Secretary-General of the United Nations so that other 1-rork in 
the United system could be taken into account. Since the suggestions made 

had not bE: en taken into account, it >ras unable to support draft 
.2/32/L.22/Rev.l. 

(El Salvador) that his delegation wished to become a 
revised draft resolution. 

31. (Netherlands) said that, -vrhile his ion 1,ras aware 
the problem of inflation and of the need for specific 

to abstain from voting on the draft resolution. In its 
study should be on the broadest possible basis, \·rith 

from all sectors of the United Nations system, UNCTAD, the Horld Bank 
and ILF, under the co-ordination of the Secretary-General of the United Nations. 
His would also have that a subject-oriented session of the 
Economic and Social Council, rather than in a world conference, should be convened 
to assess the results of the study. 

32. (France) said her delegation was aware of the importance of in-
depth regarding inflation and of the adoption of appropriate measures 
to combat it. However, she doubted the usefulness of a on the subject. To 
address the problem, it -vras necessary to discuss its causes and the 
channels by 1-rhich inflation spread in other -vrords, to consider the financial, 
monetary and commercial aspects of international economic That, however, 
-vmuld mean repeating in a necessarily superficial way discussiom "l·:hich were 
already e in other bodies. The problems of were under study 
by the Monetary Fund, whose competence to deal vri th the subject and 
to pursue its work on those should be respected. 

I . .. 



A/C.2/ .60 
English 
Page 8 

33. BE:JHOCIHE (Algeria) said that his dele?,:ation l·rould vote in favour of draft 
32/1.22/Rev.l. He hoped that the group of experts~ in the 

comprehens study of inflation vhich it 1-ms called upon to make, 1.rou~d 
special consideration to the of the spread of inflation, and in cular 
to the manner in which inflcttion was exported from industrialized countries to 
developing countries. Eis especially v1ecom.ed operative paragraph 3 of 
the draft resolution. He the international col1'Jnuni ty vrould turn its 
attention to the problem of the erosion of the power of developing 
countries. 

34. Mr. KOCH (Federal Republic of Germany) thanked the sponsors of the sed 
draft resolution for their s~rious efforts to reach a consensus. His Government 
had always great attention to inflation and had achieved positive results in 
reducing it. It therefore f=lt that it had a valuable contribution to make in a 
discussion of the problem an:l of the means to combat it. His delegation had 
proposed changes in the draft resolution so that it vould deal with all 
of the , including i1ternal causes. Inflation was a problem common to all 
economies, as socialist and ~apitalist countries alike were subject to ris 
prices. He doubted the advi3ability of a world conference, since the problem could 
be dealt with by UNCTAD, IlvrF, the Economic and Social Council and the General 
Assembly. His delegation re especially that the sponsors had not been able 
to agree to the insertion of a preambular paragraph indicating that the control 
inflation was a prerequisite for achieving high rates of economic growth and 
and sustained development in the developing countries. As a result, his 
would be obliged to abstain from voting on the draft resolution. 

35. Iv1r. T01>JNSEND (Ireland) :>aid his delegation 
abstain from voting, as it s1ared the doubts expressed 
regarding the usefulness of a study of world inflation 

that it vmuld have to 
other representatives 

and of a world conference 
on the 

36. Mr. TOJ:1IKAHA (Japan) said that his delegation vas prepared to support draft 
resolution A/C.3/32/L:22/Rev.l, but wished to place on record its view that the 
problem of inflation was highly and its understanding that the study 
mentioned in operative paragraph 1 should take fully into account both the internal 
and external factors involved, which were intricately related and vrere of varying 
degrees of importance to different countries. His also believed that 
the group of experts should be on an ad hoc basis, and it 1-ms not 
convinced of the advisability or feasibility of a world conference on inflation. 

37. rlir. RIEMER (United States of ca) recalled that, at the Conference on 
International Economic Co-operation, the developed countries had proposed a broad 
international co~~tment for countries to work individually and jointly to control 
and reduce the rate of inflation in the world economy to acceptable levels. His 
Government continued to support that important concept. His delegation shared, to 
some extent, some of the concerns expressed by the of Italy, the 
United Kingdom, the Federal Republic of Germany and others regarding draft 
resolution A/C. 3/32/1.22/Rev.l. The proposed study should take into account the 
work of the International Monetary Fund and the Horld Bank and should proceed from 
the view that inflation was not only imported but also cally 3enerated and 

I . .. 



(Hr. Rier.~er, United St<->.tes) 

that individual Governments, including those of the less developed countries, had 
a responsibility for l·ri th internal causes. Lis delegation hoped that 
careful consideration -vrould also be given to the usefulness of a world conference 
on inflation. Although it would have wished for those considerations to be 
c;reater eElphasis, his delegation nevertheless supported the revised draft 
resolution as an expression of its concern over t 1.1e problem and its agreement 
with the general thrust of the draft resolution. 

38. .Mr. KUEN (Austria) said that s delegation >·rould vote in favour of draft 
resolution A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l because it shared the concern about 
inflation, which was threatening economic stab in all countries. His 
delegation would have preferred a broader study on the causes of inflation and 
its effects on the econordes of all countries, and on pas measures to combat 
inflation and policies to reduce it. It would also have preferred the study to 
be carried out under the responsibility of the Secretary-General of the United 
nations, taking into account the work on inflation proceeding in various 
United Nations bodies. , his delegation wished to thank the sponsors, 
especi Colombia and Spain, for efforts to reach a consensus on the 
draft resolution. 

Jvir. DELIVANIS (Greece) said that his delegation vrould have to abstain from 
voting on draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l for reasons vrhich had been stated 
by several speakers, ally the representative of Ireland. 

40. Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.22/Rev.l was adouted by 105 votes to none, with 
14 abstentions. 

Ivlr. ALMEIDA (Portugal) said that, although his delegation had voted in favour 
of the draft resolution, it felt that the text was unbalanced and incomplete in 
scope, as it did not take into account the interrelated causes of inflation. 
TI1e terms of reference of the proposed group of experts were therefore inadequate. 
The proposed study would have had a broader perspective and a larger input if 
the Secretary-General of the United Nations had been TLJade responsible for it. 
Nevertheless, his delegation found the idea of the study interesting and had 
therefore voted in favour of it. 

42. Hr. MH"ANGAGUHUNGA ( ) said that his delegation had voted in favour of 
the draft resolution because of certain revisions which had improved the text. 
Inflation was a complex issue, and nevr and unorthodox approaches were needed 2n 
studying it. 'I'raditional economic analysis had shown itself unable to solve the 
problem. He hoped that the Trade and Development Board 1wuld look into ne>v 
methods of addressing the problem. 

43. Hr. SlviALL (Canada) s that his delegation heed voted in favour of the draft 
resolution because it attached great importance to the serious problem of 
inflation. The proposed study should take into account all the pertinent factors, 
internal and external, affecting all countries. His delegation shared the doubts 
that had been expressed regardinG the edvisability of a ·world conference, 1:':lut 

looked for11ard to the report of the group of experts. 

I . .. 



A/C.2/32/SR.60 
English 
J"az,e 10 

44. Hr. JUSTO (Argentina) SE,id that his clelec;ation had voted in favour of the draft 
resolution because it considEred the concern of the sponsors to be a legitimate 
one and because Governrc1ents yould have the opportunity to assess the proposed study 
at the apnropriate time, ffe regretted that, ovrinG to lack of time, informal 
consultations had not let to a consensus. The proposed study should be carried 
out in close collaboration 1-r:i th all United ·Nations bodies competent to G!.eal vri th 
the problems of inflation, ir.cluding IHF and the Horld Bank. 

45. Mr. SilTGh (Fiji) said t1Lat his delegation had been unable to be present at 
the time of the vote, but wi ~:hed to place on record that it would have voted in 
favour of the draft resolutic>n. 

Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.L6/Rev.2 

46. Mr. BRECKENRIDGE (Sri Lanka), introducing draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.46/Rev.2 
on behalf of the sponsors, said that the text had been further revised following 
consultations in which many useful questions had been raised and answered. In 
response to one particularly strongly held view-, the 1-rords "taking into account 
studies already undertaken within the United Nations system" had been added to 
operative paragraph l. In operative paragraph 1 (b) , the >wrds "least developed" 
had been inadvertently omi ttE~d after the words "the special needs of the" and 
should be inserted. He ann01mced that Mali and Zambia had become sponsors of 
the draft resolution. 

47. Mr. OULD SID' AHMED (Maud tania) said that his delegation was pleased vrith the 
draft resolution and attache<i special importance to the ideas expressed in it. He 
hoped that the proposed stud~r would fulfil the hopes of the sponsors, and requested 
that Mauritania should be ad<ied to the list of sponsors. 

48. Mr. ROSSI (Italy) said ·;hat the present version of the draft resolution was an 
improvement over previous re:;olutions on the subject. However, the effort to 
further multilateral develop111ent assistance for the exploration of natural resources 
should be carried out mainly by the United Nations Revolving Fund for Natural 
Resources Exploration, which, by virtue of its innovative criteria in carrying out 
its duties, seemed to be the most appropriate body to deal with the question. Its 
statute contained, inter ali:~, provisions intended to enhance self-reliance and 
co-operation among developine; countries in the new spirit of horizontal co-operation 
among developing countries tllemsel ves. The draft resolution before the Committee 
seemed to reflect an effort -~o pursue multilateral development assistance for the 
exploration of natural resou::-ces through new and different channels, thereby 
restricting the role and the mandate of the Revolving Fund, w-hich, in the view 
of his delegation, should be the focal point of all United Nations activities in 
that field. Accordingly, hi:> delegation would abstain from voting on draft 
resolution A/C.2/32/L.46/Rev.2. 

49. Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.46/Rev.2 was adopted by 108 votes to none, with 
'7 abstentions. 

I ... 



A/C.2/ .60 
English 
Page ll 

50. (United States of America) said that his Government endorsed the 
of the draft resolution, namely, to pronote the exploration and 

of natural resources in view of tb importance for economic 
and to ensure the supply of raw materials for the expanding global 

economy. was for that reason that it had supported multilateral es such 
as the United Nations Revolving Fund for Natural Resources Exploration and the 
1-Jorld Bank; private investment vrould also presumably continue to make an important 
contribution to the exploration of resources. His delegation supported the idea 
of a study but feared that the terms of reference outlined in the draft resolution 
would tend to prejudge its outcome; it especially doubted the wisdom of making an 
advance commitment to increase the resources of the Revolving Fund or to provide 
conces financing for natural resources exploration, except in so far as such 
action emerged as legitimate conclusions of the 'I'he draft resolution seemed 
to presume the need for new mechanisms for the transfer of technology; that matter 
was being considered elseHhere in the United nations system, and it would be 
preferable for the study to be confined to the availability of technology 
for natural resources exploration and exploitation. His delegation maintained its 
reservation with regard to the provision of General Assembly resolution 3201 (S-VI) 
on permanent sovereignty over natural resources, referred to in the first 
preambular paragraph; his Government's position was that permanent 
would be exercised within the boundaries of international law. The last 
preambular paragraph seemed to implementation of the resolutions of the 
sixth al session as a whole, on which his naintained its 
reservations, Since those reservations had not been accepted by the sponsors of 
the draft resolution, his delegation had been obli to abstain in the vote. 

51. Mr. SMIRNOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that his delegation 
understood the great interest of developing countries in the question of natural 
resources and had therefore the draft resolution. The studies referred 
to could be prepared through the existing resources of the United Nations, without 
establishing a special group of experts. His delegation reserved the right to 
revert to that point when the financial implications of the resolution were 
discussed in the Fifth Committee. 

52. .tvlr. BROWN (Australia) said that his delegation had the greatest sympathy 
with the ctives of the draft resolution. It that, in preparing his 
report, the Secretary-General would draw on the services of the Centre for Natural 
Resources, Energy and Transport. Hi th reference to the seventh preambular paragraph, 
Australia had not contributed to the Revolving Fund for Natural Resources 
Exploration, and no future contribution was 

53. Miss COURSON (France) said that her delegation supported the principle of 
financing the exploration of natural resources but had abstained from voting on 
the draft resolution because the intention of the sponsors vras not clear. 'I'here 
already existed a United Nations Revolving Fund for Natural Resources Exploration, 
but the draft resolution seemed to lose sight of the mandate and role of that Fund, 
or even to call them into 

/ ... 



A/C, ;?_/32/Sfio 60 
Enr;lish 
Page 12 

5Lt. tir, KOCH (Federal Tiepu1<lic of Germany) said that he supported the exploration 
of th~-~~-tu~~l resources of developing countries hmrever, the mandate given to the 
expe1c group by the draft resolution seemed unlikely to further that aim, since the 
proposecl study w·ould not be complete and its outcome vrould be prejudged by the 
c_r,roup 1 s terms of reference. He doubted the ·uisdom of establishing a nev expert 
group, since the study coulC. be conducted with existing United Nations machinery, 

55. Mr. JODPJ-IL (Sweden) stressed the importance, from the point of viei·T of the 
plans and pi-iorities of devE:loping countries, of an intensification of the \Jorld 
Dank 1 s activity in connexion \vith natural resources. UNDP was the proper channel 
for assistance to developin[; countries in the prospecting phase, in viei·T of its 
over-·all responsibility for technical assistance and its system of country 
programming, vrhich was respCinsive to developing countries' assessment of priorities. 
His Government had not so far contributed to the United Nations Revolving Fund for 
Natural Resources ~xploration. It seemed more appropriate that the concessional 
funds referred to in paragraph l (b) of the draft resolution should be used for 
the prospecting phase and not for the exploitation phase. His delegation had 
supported the draft resolut:.on on the understanding that its formulation did not 
prejudge the outcome of the study or its consideration by the proper bodies. He 
associated himself with the representative of Australia in hoping that the resources 
of the Centre for natural RE:sources, Energy and Transport would be used in the 
preparation of the study. 

56. Mr. _\':~g__E_UUREN (Nether:_ands) said that his delegation had supported the draft 
resolution because it thought that the proposed study would be usefuL It 
interpreted the draft resolution as not prejudgine; or changing the terms of 
reference of the Revolving Fund for Natural Resources Exploration, although it did 
not exclude the possibility that the study might review the potentialities of the 
Fund and then consider what additional ~ but not alternative -- multilateral 
institutions might be necesf;ary. He had doubts regarding the feasibility of 
including an element of subfddy in the role of the Fund, because of its revolving 
nature. 

57. r.-rr. TOMIK.A.~TA (Japan) said that his delegation had supported the draft 
resollition 9 and particularl~r its emphasis on the need for an increased flow of 
resources for investment in raw materials exploration and development, bearing in 
mind that the development o:' mineral energy resources required a lone; lead time 
from exploration to product:~on. In vievr of the probable impending shortage of some 
commodities, including ener1~ resources, it would be well in the medium and long 
term to take far-reaching mE;asures to ensure an adequate floH of finance and 
technology into exploration, since othenlise it vrould be hard to envisage any 
improvement in the structur<; of raw materials markets. He was sure that those 
vie;vs 1-muld be supported by developed and developing countries alike. His 
Government had committed it:;elf to ensuring an adequate flow of resources to the 
United Nations Revolving Fu:1d; such multilateral efforts could well supplement the 
traditional resources in th<; private sector for resources exploration. Japan uas 
-~·rilline; to provide an exper-; to participate in the work of the group referred to 
in paragraph l of the draft resolution. 

I ... 



A/C. 2/32/SR. ~:0 
En,r;lish 
Par;e 13 

58. l'1_!'_::__AL--~I:~I!1I (Qatar) said that 9 if he had been present during the voting, he 
-vrould have voted for the draft resolution. 

Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.47/Rev.2 

590 Mr~_ BRECKEIJRIDGE (Sri Lanka), spealdng on behalf of the sponsors" said that 
the text of the draft resolution had been further revised to include in paragraph l 
a reference to studies already undertaken and to incorporate the concept of 
reinsurance in paragraph l (b). Zambia had asked to be added to the list of 
sponsors. 

600 l'lr. DIARRA (Mali) said that ~ilali could co·-·Sponsor the resolution if the French 
text of paragraph l (a) vTere amended to reflect more closely the sense of the 
English •.rord "enlargement 1

:. 

61. ~r. __ ~IE~lli~ (United States of America) said that his delegation wished to 
become a sponsor of the revised draft resolution. 

62, Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L)~7/Rev.2 >ms adopted by 99 yote~_-t_~_p_smel..:~_tth 
16 ab;tentions. 

63. Hr. ZACHMANN (German Democratic Republic) speaking on behalf of the socialist 
countries which he had enumerated in his previous statements, said that those 
countries had abstained because they disagreed in principle with the objectives 
of the draft resolution relating to the guarantee pavers of existine; financial 
institutions and the establishment of a multilateral insurance and reinsurance 
ar;ency. A study on those lines might be used against developing countries -vrhich 
souc:ht to protect their national interests from multinational corporations by means 
of nationalization and other progressive socialist measures. The delegations 
concerned had therefore abstained from voting on the draft resolution as a Fhole, 
and Hould have voted against operative paragraph l if it had 1Jeen put to the vote 
separately. 

6~. Hro M.i\.DEY (Yugoslavia) said that his delegation had voted for the draft 
resol~tTon on -the understanding that any recommendation or future action arising 
out of the proposed study would be acceptable only if it 1-ras in line with his 
Government's general policy and national legislation in the matter. 

65" Mr. KOCH (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his country subscribed to the 
alms -~f the draft resolution and regretted having had to abstain because the uork 
referred to was already beins undertah:en in other bodies, so that there 1ms no need. 
for a further study .. 

66. Mr. NGUYEN IIong Phuc (Viet ]\Jam) said that his dele,o;ation had abstained from 
votinr:; on the dr~ft resolution because the main concern of the developing countries 
1-ras to increase the flow of resources from developed countries on terms which 1-roulcl 
safeguard the permanent sovereignty of developing countries over their natural 
resources and control over their mm economic activities. His delegation doubted 
>Jhrot.her tlw draft resolution would promote those objectives. 

I 
I .•. 



A/C.2/32/SR~60 
English 
Page 14 

Miss COURSON (France) ;:;aid that she doubted whether the results of the draft 
resolution ;muldfulfil the expectations of its sponsors; ivould in any event 
duplicate activit being carried on elsewhere. 

68" ]ll'~r. DELIVA 'VIS (Greece) said that, if he had been present during the voting, he 
would have voted for the draft resolution. 

69. .Mr. ABDULLAH (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that if he had been he would 
have voted for the draft resolution, with a reservation regarding paragraph 1 (b). 

70. Mr. WORKU (Ethiopia) said that if he had been he would have voted for 
the draft resolution~ with a reservation regarding paragraph 1 (a). 

71. Er. MWANGAGUHUNGA (Ugar:da) said that his delegation had voted for the draft 
resolution on the understand that the report referred to in operative paragraph 1 
would take account of the pcsition it had stated at the time of the adoption of the 
Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States. The would not be 
accePtable to his Government unless it did so. 

Mr. BENHOCINE (Ale;eria) said that his delegation had voted for the draft 
resolution, but reserved its position on the report which would be produced. One 
of the policies advocated by his Government for increasing the flow of resources to 
developing countries was the establishment of a link between development financing 
and special drawing rights so as to ensure better distribution of world liquidity. 

Draft resolution A/C.2/32/L.73 

73. Mr. BROWN (Australia) that his delegation's intention in submitting draft 
resolu·tion A/C. 2/32/L. 73 had been to facilitate international discussion within the 
United Nations system on one of' the greatest challenges facing the world community, 
namely, the need to intensify international co-operation aimed at achieving a smooth 
and orderly transition over a relatively short period from an international economy 
based on conventional energy sources, predominantly oil and gas, to one based on 
renewable and non-depletable sources of energy. His delegation was also concerned 
about how realistic it was to discuss problems of economic growth 1-.ri thout taking 
into account the inevitable consequences of the energy situation. 

74. In making its proposal, his delegation had tried to take account of the 
interests of all groups. However, it recognized that at the present time the 
proposal did not have the general support which would enable to achieve a 
consensus within the Committee. He that the views expressed during the session 
would be taken into account at subsequent meetings in the United Nations, and that 
work would continue with the objective of arriving at a formula which would permit 
agreement during the next session of the General Assembly on how to proceed with a 
broadly-based energy dialogue. In the circumstances, his delegation did not wish to 
press the draft resolution) and proposed that no decision should be taken on it at 
the present session. 



A/ C. 2/ 32/ SR,60 
En~lish 
Page 15 

75. Mr . ROSSI (Italy) expressed regr et t hat t here would be no concr et e fol l ow- up 
of Austral ia ' s init i ative , i n vi e1-1 of the impor t ance of the energy problem. He 
hoped t hat the matter woul d be t aken up in t he near future, wi t h construct ive 
proposal s fo r further action withi n the United Nati ons . 

76 . f\lr. DONNf LLY (Uni t ed Ki ngdom ) expressed apprec i ation f or Australia ' s 
i ni t i ative, a nd recalled t hat the question of i nter nati onal co- operation in ener gy 
had been referred to bot h by the Secr etary of St ate f or Fore i gn and Col1'lmonwealth 
Affairs of t he United Ki ngdom in his s t atement to the General Assembly at t he 
current session and by the United Kingdom r epresent at ive dur i ng t he gener al debate 
in t he Second Committ ee. 

77 . Mr . XI FRA DE OCERI N (Spain ) r ecalled t hat at t he 18t h meeting of t he Committee 
he had expressed interest i n the pr oposal made i n t he Ge neral Ass embl y by the 
Mi nister for For eign Affai r s of Jama i ca concer ning a n inst i tut ion to provide fo r 
t echnical co- operat i on between devel oped and developing countries i n energy 
expl oration , ener gy di versificat i on a nd t he t r ansfer of energy t echnology . He 
under stood the r easons why the Australian del egation did not vrish t o pr ess its 
dr aft resolution ~ and agr eed wi t h t hose r epr esentat ives who had expressed t he ho~e 
that t he matter woul d be consi dered by the Uni t ed Nat i ons i n the near f utur e . 

78 . Hr . van BUUREN (Net herlands ) sai d that he t oo appreciat ed the Austr alian 
in i tiat i ve, a nd as sociat ed himself wi t h pr evious speakers who had looked fonrar d 
t o pursui ng the mat ter withi n t he United Nations . 

79. Mr. JODAHL (Sweden) r ecalled t hat , during the gener al debate i n the Commit t ee , 
hi s delegation had r ef erred t o t he basic r ol e of energy, to which it attached 
gr eat impor tance. He associ ated hi mself with the speakers who had urged an ear l y 
r esumption of United Nat ions act i on. 

80 . Mr . BENHOCINE (Als eria ) expr essed appr eciati on t o the Australian del egation 
for not pr ess ing i t s pr oposal . I f t he matter of ener gy was t o be di scussed i n 
future 1-1i t hi n t he United Nations , i t s hould be i n t he context of a decis i on on 
·the est ablishment of a new i nter nati onal economic or der . 

81. t·1r. TOHI KA\.fA (Japan ) said t hat his del egat ion appr ec.iated the Australia n 
i ni t i at i ve and would cont i nue to give ser ious consideration to the Austra lian 
proposal. 

Draft r esolution A/C. 2/32/L .71 

82 . The CF~IRMAN r ecalled that dr a f t r esol uti on A/C.2/ 32/L .71 had been int r oduced 
at the 52nd meeting . 

83. Mr. RIEMER (Uni t ed States of America) said that Br azil and Portugal had become 
sponsor s of t he dr aft r esoluti on . 

84 . Mr . MUNGAI (Kenya}, t1r. ARTFTN (Indonesia) , Mr. M{.fANGAGUHUNGA (Uganda ) and 
}~. WONG ( Singapore) sai d- that thei r countr ies al so wiGhed to become sponsors of 
the draft r esol ut ion. 

85 . Dr aft r esolution A/C .2/ 32/ L. 71 was adopt ed wi thout a vote . 

I .. . 



A/C2/32/SRJ)O 
sh 

I1r, (Union of f:oviet Socialist P.epublics) said his delegation he .. d no 
objection draft resolution, in vie-vr of its fundamental position on 
assistance for developing ccuntries in strengthening their infrastructure. He 
understood that the proposed netvrork could be based on existing institutions 1d thin 
the United Nations system and that there was no need to create new ones. The costs 
could be met >lith funds alree~dY available within the United Nations - for example) 
those availa1)le to the Department of Economic and Social Affairs, 

The meeting rose at L 10 p.m. 




